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Dear Colin Flanders,
 
Attached is the response to your records request.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lisa Jensen, MPA
Assistant Director
Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
Direct 802.489.6058
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 
Consumer Assistance Hotline: 800-649-2424
ago.vermont.gov
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November 12, 2021 
 
Via email to colin@sevendaysvt.com 
  
Re: Public Records Request  
   
Dear Colin Flanders, 
     
After review of your records request dated November 9, 2021, we have determined that we have 16 
records that are responsive to your request.  
 
We reviewed our records for the month of April, 2021 using the search words “doctor” and “hospital”. 
Attached is the spreadsheet you requested.  
 
If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney 
General in writing at:  


Josh Diamond 
Deputy Attorney General 


  Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 


   
Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office.  
                                                                        
                                                                      Sincerely,  
                                                                              
                                                                        Lisa Jensen 
                                                                        Consumer Assistance Program 
                                                                        Office of the Attorney General  
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